: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DIST I

1625 N. FRENCH DRIVE
HOBBS, NM 88240

November 19, 1999

Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico In:
ATT: Shirley Houchins
P O Box 633
Midland, TX 79702
RE: Bridges State #126
Unit J, Sec.11, T-17s, R-34e
API #30-025-22526

Gentlemen:

The Oil Conservation Division Hobbs Office needs an up-date on the status of the Bridges State #126.

According to the last Packer Leakage Test, the Vacuum Middle Penn is TA’d, but the flow test #1 states
that it is producing 325 mcf /d. Also, the North Vacuum Atoka Morrow is gas and is flowing, but in the
flow test #2 shows no production and is TAd.

According to ONGARD system, the Vacuum Middle Penn has no production and the North Vacuum Atoka
Morrow has production up until March 1999. Are both zones Shut-in as of this date? If so, you must let us
know how and when you shut in the well? If the North Vacuum Atoka Morrow is the zone that is
producing, please amend the Packer Leakage Test, file it with OCD, Hobbs office and bring the production
up-to-date.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call Donna Pitzer (505) 393-6161 Ext. 115.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
N
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Chris Williams

District I, Supervisor
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Cc: Hobbs,well file

attached



